RE:  United States District Court – Southern District of New York Case No. 07-CV111966


Friday, December 14, 2007

Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin

United States District Judge, Southern District

500 Pearl Street – 16th Floor

New York, NY 10007
RE:  United States District Court – Southern District of New York Case No. 07-CV111966
Dear Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin,

We will be submitting alongside this letter the forms to file In Forma Pauperis and are simultaneously requesting court appointed counsel for several very important reasons.  

1. Due to the volumes of crimes committed against us by former counsel, then further through infiltrations, former counsel violating public offices to derail complaints, as alleged in both the Iviewit matters and Christine Anderson’s case, we have been caused tremendous financial loss, including loss of jobs, stolen money from corporate accounts (ongoing federal investigations) and other outrageous crimes to deny due process, that have already cost Plaintiff’s so much in attempting to get legal remedy that was useless due to the public office crimes, so much so, as to cause Plaintiff Bernstein, his spouse and three children to be considered far below the poverty line since 2001 when the crimes were initially learned of and therefore in absolute financial need of counsel.
2. Due to these crimes and the consequences of them upon us forcing us to act Pro Se, if you grant us In Forma Pauperis, we are simultaneously requesting that if the case is taken before this Court, that you assign enough Pro Bono counsel instantly to help in amending the complaint with such Court appointed legal aid.  We are requesting that this Pro Bono counsel is counsel that you personally have faith in, as our trust for the New York legal system has ceased to exist based on the nexus of events described in the complaint and we are in need of counsel in New York.  We would search for counsel and go through this exercise again but in prior instances where counsel was sought and secured for other matters, these counselors have caused further intentional damage to our cases, further financial drain and have allegedly acted in collusion with the original conspirators, to cause further damages upon us though further denial of due process and so such search is presumed to be a total waste of time and in fact dangerous.
3. In order to ask an attorney to represent us, you can see by the car bombing of my family’s minivan at the URL www.iviewit.tv that getting near this case can be fatal, especially where no protections are in place federally or at the state level to those trying to expose these public figures, that regarding the Anderson case, you deemed last week to be of a “Whistleblower” nature or words to that effect.  In fact, where such protections should be afforded by the legal and prosecutorial community to Plaintiff, it is part of the complaint that the protections have intentionally been removed by Defendants through an ever growing series of violations of public offices across many agencies, to deny such rights to Petitioners.  For example, since the defendants are powerful high ranking law firms and members of both the New York disciplinary departments and the New York courts, this case could ruin any attorney attempting to help us, in many ways in addition to the physical dangers, as the allegations reach to senior ranking court officers with enormous powers who would normally protect those involved and who now have incentive to ruin anyone attempting to aid Petitioner.  It would offer strong incentive and a sense of protection to both Petitioners and any chosen counsel if your Honor would appoint such counsel where it may act as a barrier to counsel trying to pull another fast one on Petitioners in derailing their legal efforts.  We will humbly accept your appointment and consider that under your watchful eye, such counsel will offer fair and competent legal services and adequate defense.
We are asking that you decide these matters before making any other decisions in the case and before we must file an amended complaint, which due to the Civil RICO may contain far more named defendants and a plethora of additional charges, so that it would assure you that the filing will be done to your high standards and comply appropriately with the Court rules.
As many of the crimes allegedly have been committed by public officials against not only myself, shareholders and other interested parties but against government agencies, we are asking that you do everything in your power to instantly compel federal, state and international investigators and prosecutors to take up those charges and investigations on behalf of the government, especially as the civil RICO action will inevitably rely upon the criminal RICO and afford Plaintiff’s all legal protections that would normally be afforded one in a case such as this.  Since we have filed this complaint rather quickly in support and in response to the Anderson case, the filing may put us in far greater danger than already and we ask that you get investigators involved instantly in order to protect all of those who will come forward in these matters to both aid Whistleblower Anderson and all those attempting to expose the corruption in the Iviewit matters.

Where we have notified investigators
 in several of the investigations, investigations where railroaded similar to those alleged at the First Department, elevating the matters to ever higher levels of investigation and this may have been due to the ease the law firms could infiltrate public offices to block complaints against them.  In this instance, we are asking the Court to consider instead of Plaintiff’s contacting the appropriate investigatory bodies already believed to be investigating, and any that this Court may find to be necessary in investigating the multiplicity of crimes alleged against the Plaintiff’s, the United States, both state and federally, and foreign nations, as a means of preventing further infiltrations of justice to deny due process.  Where the effect of this would most certainly preclude further conflicts from seeping into the process for fear that the investigations were now under your tutelage making derailing of the complaints almost impossible.
Finally, I was unaware that I was going to be called upon as a party in last weeks Anderson hearing and if at all possible, until protections are determined, you could call me into any proceedings you deem necessary for me via conference call, I would be grateful.

I will send over a signed fax copy of this document for the courts records shortly.

Respectfully yours,

Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Petitioner

and

P. Stephen Lamont

Petitioner
� � HYPERLINK "http://www.iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/20070205investigations.htm" ��http://www.iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/20070205investigations.htm� 
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